Regular Meeting of the Board of School Trustees

MES/MMS Media Center
6979 Hwy 28 South
McCormick, SC 29835
February 10, 2020

6:00 Executive Session

1. Superintendent Search
7:00 Regular Session

L. Call to Order.....ccceeeiiierieireiiieniuiirieieccntecneicneen. Chair Chiles
Declare a Quorum Moment of Silence Welcome Pledge of Allegiance

II. Approval of Agenda................. teetastseetininnrecninaes Chair Chiles

III. Action on Executive Session Items
1. Superintendent Search

IV. Approval of Minutes................. cresatpesesesnenniinsanane Chair Chiles

V. Board Spothight’s......ccccoruuieiarariieniaiennririernnienien. Principals

V1. Public Comments

VIL. Office of the Superintendent

a) Budget Presentation ........................ Betty Bagley (I)
b) Middle College Presentation ............. Betty Bagley (A)
c) Take aways from Finland ................ Betty Bagley (I)

d) Mid —year Review -2019-2020 Goals ...... Betty Bagley (I)
8) 2020-2021 School Calendar ................ Betty Bagley (I)

VIII. Public Comments on Agenda Items
IX. Second Executive Session

Adjournment

Inspiring, challenging and preparing our students for tomorrow’s global opportunities



McCormick County School District Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting - January 16, 2019

Board Members Present:

Chair - Verteema Chiles

Vice Chair - Heather McNally

Christine Lee

Janie Martin

Shay Blair-Franklin

**Arrival / Depart time requested for future minutes and to reflect in the motion.

Board Members Not-Present:

Melody Wilt *
Karen Beckner

*Ms. Wilt participated in Executive Session via phone to participate in discussion
regarding Superintendent Search Update. Call ended at approximately 6:25pm.

Executive Session (6:00 pm)

Christine Lee moved, and it was seconded by Janie Martin, for the McCormick
School District Board of Trustees to go into an Executive Session for the purpose
of receiving information regarding Superintendent Search Update and to receive
information regarding Contractual Matter(s). Motion carried unanimously (5:0).

1. Superintendent’s Search Update
2. Contractual Matter(s)

Regular Session (7:00 pm)
Heather McNally moved, and it was seconded by Christine Lee, for the McCormick
School District Board of Trustees to close the Executive Session and to enter into

the Regular Meeting. Motion carried unanimously (5:0).

l. Call to Order



Chair Verteema Chiles called the McCormick School District Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting for order and declared a guorum. The McCormick School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting began at 7:00 pm.

1. Declare a Quorum - Chair Verteema Chiles
2. Moment of Silence - Shay Franklin

3. Welcome - Christine Lee

4. Pledge of Allegiance - Janie Martin

Il. Approval of Agenda

Christine Lee moved, and it was seconded by Janie Martin, to approve the
McCormick School District Board of Trustees Regular Meeting agenda for January
16, 2020. Motion carried unanimously (5:0).

lll. Action on Executive Session Items

Chair Verteema Chiles stated that the McCormick School District Board of
Trustees entered into an Executive Session to receive information regarding
Superintendent’s Search Update and to receive information regarding Contractual
Matter(s). No action was taken or needed.

IV. Approval of Minutes

Christine Lee move and it was seconded by Janie Martin to approve minutes from
the McCormick School District Board of Trustees Regular Meeting agenda for
December 9, 2019. Motion carried unanimously (5:0).

V. Board Spotlight

The McCormick Early Learning Center, McCormick Elementary School, McCormick
Middle School, McCormick High School and McCormick Athletic Department
celebrated special student, teacher and staff achievements and highlights for the
month from their leadership teams. D

Board Appreciation

A warm moment was shared between the McCormick School Board of Trustees
and school leaders in honor of Board Appreciation Month.

VI. Public Comments

Mr. Albert Bell - Comment in regards to basketball and sharing opportunities for



players.
Ms. Barbara Sibert - Comment to echo support for statements related to
basketball discussion.
IX. Office of the Superintendent

a) Budget Presentation (1)
David Loadholt reported on our present budget and monthly finances.

b) Swim Partnership (A)
Heather McNally moved and it was seconded by Janie Martin to approve the
proposed Swim Partnership Program for our district's students. Motion carried
unanimously (5:0).

¢) Maintenance Plan Priority (A)
Christine Lee moved and it was seconded by Shay Blair-Franklin, to approve
moving “Completion of the Roof Repair” to priority position on the McCormick
School District Maintenance Plan. Motion carried unanimously (5:0).

d) Approval of Two High School Elective Courses (A)
Janie Martin moved and it was seconded by Heather McNally to approve two (2)
board approved High School Elective Courses (Skills for English and Skills for
Algebra) as presented by our administration. Motion carried unanimously (5:0).

e) Calendar Discussion (l)

Superintendent Bagley presented a brief statement and will present a SY20/21
school calendar to the February 2020 Regular Meeting.

f) 2020-2021 Budget Process (I)

Superintendent Bagley presented an update regarding the SY20/21 budget
process to date.

g) Updates (i)
Superintendent Bagley presented an update regarding the following items:

® Entrance gate



Category
Salaries
Benefits
Purchased Services
Supplies
Energy & Utilities
Equipment
Transfers

Total

Location
MCHS
MCMS
MCE
Operations Complex
Energy & Utilities
District '
Transfers

McCormick County School District
Budget Report
January 31, 2020

Budget
$5,008,400 $2,506,648 $2,501,752
$2,385,670 $957,524 $1,428,146
$824,700 $682,463 $142,237
$579,230 $370,464 $208,766
'$470,000 $288,507 $181,493
$63,000 $62,745 $255
$175,000 $73,585 $101,415

$9,506,000 $4,941,936 $4,564,064

Ideal Remaining Percent 58%

- Revenue
Local
State
Federal - ROTC
Transfers In

Total

Budget Received
$3,635,000 $1,459,575 $2,175,425
$5,571,000 $2,334,124 $3,236,876
$25,000 $11,024  $13,976
$275,000 $18,921 $256,079

$9,506,000 $3,823,644 $5,682,356

Expended Remeining % Remaining

49.95%
59.86%
17.25%
36.04%
38.62%

0.40%

- 57.95%

48.01%

Budget  Expended Remaining % Remaining
$2,353,944 $1,182,837 $1,171,107 49.75%
- $1,538,086 $729,144 $808,942 52.59%
$2,258,717 $1,118,220 $1,140,497 50.49%
$891,543 $338,569 $552,974 62.02%
$470,000 $288,507 $181,493 38.62%
$1,818,710 $1,211,074 $607,636 33.41%
$175,000 $73,585 $101,415 57.95%
$9,506,000 $4,941,936 $4,564,064 48.01%

Remaining % Remaining

59.85%
58.10%
55.90%
93.12%

59.78%



FY 2019-2020

McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND

CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019

ACCOUNT

100 GENERAL FUND
01 MCCORMICK HIGH SCHOOL

100-114-110-0000-01 HIGH TEACHER SALARIES
100-114-115-0000-01 HIGH AIDE SALARIES
100-114-120-0000-01 SUB SALARY
100-114-149-0000-01 HIGH SUBS SALARIES
100-114-210-0000-01 INSURANCE
100-114-220-0000-01 RETIREMENT
160-114-230-0000-01 FICA

100-114-270-0000-01 WORKERS COMPENSATION
100-114-311-0000-01 INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

100-114-331-0000-01 MIDDLE COLLEGE BUS PERMITS - -

100-114-332-0000-01 HIGH SCHOOL TRAVEL
100-114-410-0000-01 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES HIGH
100-114-445-3000-01 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
100-114-640-0000-01 DUES AND FEES
100-115-110-0000-01 VOCATIONAL TEACHER SALARIES
100-115-120-0000-01 VOCATIONAL SUBS
100-115-210-0000-01 INSURANCE

100-115-220-0000-01 RETIREMENT

100-115-230-0000-01 FICA-

100-115-270-0000-01 WORK, COMP. oL

100-115-410-0000-01 VOC SUPPLIES

DLoadholt

fli4iri2p

l00-121-210~0000—01 INSURANCE
100-127-110-0000-01 LD SALARIES
100-127-120-0000-01 LD SUBS SALARIES
100-127 210-0000-01 LD INSURANCE

100-127-220-0000~01 LDRET[REMENT ERRE

100-127-230-0000-01 FICA -
100-127-270-0000-01 WORK. COMP.
100-128-110-0000-01 EH SALARIES
100-128-120-0000-01 EH SUB SALARY
100-128-210-0000-01 INSURANCE -
100-128-220-0000-01 RETIREMENT
100-128-230-0000-01 FICA -
100-128-270-0000-01 WORK. COMP
100-161-110-0000-01 SALARY
100-161-210-0000-01 INSURANCE
mtnsx-zzwmm REHRBMENT
100-161-230-0000-01 FI .
100-161-210-0000-01 wo,_ _ERS‘COMP
100-212-110-0000-01 GULDANCF.‘COUNSELOR SALARIE -
100-212-210-0000-01 IN NCE
100-212-220-0000-01 RETIREMENT
100-212-230-0000-01 FICA " .
100-212-270-0000-01 WORK. COMP.
100-212-311-0000-01 PURC.SER SPEAKER ASSEMBLY
100-212-332-0000-01 GUIDANCETRAVEL g

BUDGETED

CURRENT

EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE

628,135.90
48,838.00
5,000.00

1,000.00.

_ 110,723.44

14895652
5224747

440623

000

1,500.00
7,560.00
33,000.00

65000,

750,00
265,878.00
7,500.00
39,517.58
59,623.74

2091342

2,168.55
2,500.00
1,00000

97.299.00

500.00

13,548.63.

2122091
744337

72047

307260
0 00

42185
670.13 -

23505
2275

2,048.40

28523

44676
15670
L ISAT
6323500
725000

13,791 55

: 483748» }
500.00

1,500.00

: 45405 9l

4 069 82

2,90750"

+395.00
4,084.92

C11,22022°
.3,903.07.

1 033.27
13,555.00

000

604.92
543096

000

0.00
26,117.50
1,068.75
2,355.34
571042

201399

488,52
0.00

CooAl441
" 8,534.90

126.75
19748

1889 10 .-
63690 ;
173.24

| 269.54
325

-5951
2005
546
179.64
16.78
39,18
‘ 1322

F358
499850 R
) 31470.
1,090.08

351.62
99.98
29834

01/10/2020 8:51:29AM

IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %

YEARTO DATE

REMAINING

22501748
20,349.10
6,006.25
0.00
22,340.26
5595689
19,035.21
4,915.49
13,555.00
- 939.95
594863
18,621.05
0.00

0.00
122,504.93
6,632.49
1451824
28,139.57

- .9.692.95
229143
517.67
o000

| 4269%.94
256.75

: 472692
9,291.20
3,186.55

. 859.08 -

13342
325
149.26
290.23
99.20
278

889.24

99.46
A9
€600
)
2560
425055
5,04.01
1,628.44
46075
298.34
233.82

000
0.00
000
000
000
000
000
000
0.00
0.00

© 000

10,801.41
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0
0.00
000
000
000
0.00
000
0.00
000

0.00
0.00

403,118.42 64
28,488.90 58
A,00625° 20
1,00000 100
88,383.18 80
92,999,63 62
3321226 64
50926 12
- -13,555.00 0
- 56005 - 37
155137 21
3,577.54 1
65000 100
75000 100
143,373.07 54
867.51 12
2499934 63
31,484.17

53
11,2047 54
-122.88 -6
1,982.33 9
100000 100
54,602.06 56
U325 49
88217 65
192971 56
425682 ¢ 57

- =13861

Page 1 of 10



FY 2019-2020

McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND

CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019

ACCOUNT

100 GENERAL FUND (continued)

100-212-410-0000-01 GUIDANCE SUPPLIES
160-217-110-0000-01 CAREER SPEC SALARY
100-217-210-0000-01 INSURANCE
100-217-220-0000-01 RETIREMENT
100-217-230-0000-01 FICA

160-217-270-0000-01 WORKERS COMP
100-222-110-0000-01 ED MEDIA SALARIES
100-222-210-0000-01 INSURANCE
100-222-220-0000-01 RETIREMENT
100-222-230-0000-01 FICA

100-222-430-0000-01 ED MEDIA BOOKS
100-222-440-0000-01 ED MEDIA PERIODICALS
160-222-445-0000-01 MHS TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
100-233-111-0000-01 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SALARIES
100-233-111-0001-01 SUPPLEMENT
100-233-115-0000-01 SCHOOL ADMIN SALARIES SECRE
100-233-120-0000-01 SCHOOL ADM TEMP SALARIES
100-233-210-0000-01 INSURANCE
100-233-220-0000-01 RETIREMENT
100-233-220-0001-01 RETIREMENT
100-233-230-0000-01 FICA

160-233-230-0001-01 FICA

100-233-270-0000-01 WORKERS COMPENSATION
100-233-270-0001-01 WORKER'S COMP

- 100-233-332-0000-01 SCHOOL ADMIN TRAVEL

DLoadholt

fl141ir12p

100-233-410-0000-01 SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPLIES
100-233-640-0000-01 ADMIN. DUES & FEES

100-254-110-0000-01 OP & MAINT. CUSTODIAL SALARIE -

100-254-210-0000-01 INSURANCE
100-254-220-0000-01 RETIREMENT

100-254-230-0000-01 FICA

100-254-270-0000-01 WORKERS COMPENSATION
100-254-321-0000-01 OPER & MAINT PUBLIC UTILITY
100-254-325-0000-01 OPER & MAINT RENTALS - HIGH
100-254-329-0000-01 OPER & MAINT TRASH REMOVAL -
100-254-470-0000-01 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE EN
100-258-110-6000-01 SCHOOL SAFETY SALARY
100-258-220-0000-01 SCHOOL SAFETY RETIREMENT
100-258-230-0000-01 SCHOOL SAFETY FICA
100-258-270-0000-01 SCHOOL SAFETY WORKERS COMP
100-266-340-0000-01 PHONE SERVICE HIGH
100-271-110-0000-01 ATHLETIC SALARY SUPPLEMENT
100-271-220-0000-01 RETIREMENT

100-271-230-0000-01 FICA

100-271-270-0000-01 WORKERS COMPENSATION
100-271-331-0025-01 BAND TRANSPORTATION
100-271-332-0000-01 CHEIFS ATHLETIC TRAVEL
100-271-332-0025-01 BAND TRAVEL

BUDGETED
EXPENDITURE

1,300.00
2,500.00
250.00
500.00
250.00
100.00
81,238.00
.72
771801
621471
2,100.00
500,00
1,500.00
142,678.00
19,446.00
85,569.00
500.00
28.285.16
49,780.67
4241.17
17,460.90
1,487.62
2,061.25
500.00

1,00000

1,000.00
500.00

000

0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000

87,938.00

19,167.48

476026
7,000.00
300.00
0.00
7,000.00

CURRENT
EXPENDITURE

0.00
625.00
127.02
13632

4534
12.50
3,94227
0.00
859.81
301.58
0.00
0.00
0.00
11,452.02
1,740.58
16,587.00
2750
1,968.08

| 6,885.23

379.60

2,347.46
129.24
560.84
34.80
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,598.67
839.44
348.67
11505
8233
1,345.43
1441699
810.13
26.40
5412.50
1,041.30
414.07
248.81
1,127.14
1,962.12
42795
143.92
39.24
0.00
1,012.24
0.00

01/10/2020 8:51:29AM

IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %

YEAR TO DATE
EXPENDITURE

55.00
2,187.50
254,04
47110
158.70
8375
18,308.55
1348
3,323.03
1,165.56
0.00

0.00

0.00
68,712.12
10,443 48
39,435.52
8250
12,955.86
24,345.89
2.277.60
821615
77542
2,164.15
208.80
0.00

0.00
89.00
1,598.67
839.44
348.67
11505
8233
1,34543
14,416.99
810.13
26.40
5412.50
1,041.30
414.07
248.81
1,127.14
51,566.48
11,219.46
3,893.20
128861
26127
1,012.24
0.00

ENCUMBRANCE ~ BALANCE  PCT

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
-0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

REMAINING

1,245.00 9%
312.50 13
-4.04 2
22.90 5
91.30 37
56.25 56
62,929.45 7
98.24 88
4,394.98 57
5,049.15 8l
210000 100
50000 100
1,50000 100
73,965.88 52
'9,002.52 46
46,133.98 54
4475 84

- 15,329.30 54
2543478 51
11,963.57 46
9,244.75 53
7220 48
~102,90 -5
291.20 58
1,00000 100
1,00000 100
41100 82
-1,59867 0
-839.44 0
-348.67 0
-11505 0
-82.33 0
-1,345.43 0
-14,416.99 0
-810.13 0
2640 0
-5,41250 0
-1,041.30 0
41407 0
24881 0
-L,127.14 0
3637152 41
794802 41
866.46 18
571139 82
3873 13
-1,01224 0
7,00000 100
Page20f 10

4



McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT BY FUND

CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019
IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TODATE REMAINING
ACCOUNT EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE  EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE  BALANCE  PCT
100 GENERAL FUND (continued)
100-271-391-0025-01 ASSISTANT FOR BAND PS 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0
100-271-395-0000-01 MHS STUDENT INCENTIVES 3,500.00 0.00 1,721.47 199.65 157888 45
100-271-395-0145-01 ROTC SUPPLIES 5,000.00 1,180.00 1,180.00 0.00 382000 76
100-271-399-6000-01 MHS STUDENT FIELD TRIPS 5,000.00 268.05 268,05 0.00 473195 95
100-271-399-0145-01 JROTC TRAVEL 5,000.00 0.00 14217 0.00 485783 97
160-271-410-0011-01 ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 42,500.00 14,076.16 28,663.35 440485 3018820 71
100-271-410-0025-01 BAND SUPPLIES 8,500.00 25755 6,741.50 0.00 175850 21
100-271-499-0011-01 ATHLETIC FIELDS/BLDS UPKEEP 15,000.00 3,750.00 18,750.00 000  -375000 .25
100-271-640-0000-01 DUES FOR SCHSL & OTHER ATHO 250,00 0.00 245.00 000 5.00 2
01 MCCORMICK HIGH SCHOOL TOTALS: ~  2,353,94385  250,734.13 1,031,207.75 5502591 1,267,71019 54
02 MCCORMICK MIDDLE SCHOOL
100-113-110-0000-02 ELEMENTARY TEACHER SALARIES  506,845.10 38,289.44 192,598.52 000 31424658 62
100-113-115-0000-02 TA SALARY 122,330.00 14,953.53 55,150.64 000  67,17936 55
100-113-120-0000-02 ELEM SUBS 5,000.00 91875 5,544.99 0.00 54499 -1
100-113-210-0000-02 INSURANCE 116,321.49 6,171.53 37,705.44 000 7861605 68
100-113-220-0000-02 RETIREMENT 139,185.99 11,656.20 55,640.03 000 8354596 60
100-113-230-0000-02 FICA 48,820.40 401745 18,891.68 000 2992872 6l
100-113-270-0000-02 WORKERS COMPENSATION 5,305.40 1,085.99 5078.12 000 226,68 4
100-113-332-0000-02 TEACHER TRAVEL 0.00 475.00 475.00 0.00 -475.00 0
100-113-410-0000-02 ELEM SUPPLIES 53,100.00 -392.67 12,121.25 14904 408971 T
100-121-110-0000-02 EMH TEACHERS SALARIES 39,866.00 0.00 0.00 000 3986600 100
160-121-115-0000-02 EMH ASSISTANT 20,226.36 2,037.69 13,016.07 000 721029 36
100-121-120-0000-02 EMH SUBSTITUTES 500.00 11660 273.90 000 22610 45
100-121-210-0000-02 INSURANCE 20,235.00 85931 3,062.38 000 1717262 8
100-121-220-0000-02 RETIREMENT 16,722.02 792.64 3,848.33 000 1287369 77
100-121-230-0000-02 FICA 5,865.36 27961 1,334.15 0.00 4,531.21 7
100-121-270-0000-02 WORK. COMP. 1,51662 7547 . 35747 000~ LI15915 7%
100-122-115-0000-02 TMH AIDE SALARIES 3,060.24 550.11 2,757.90 000 302.34 10
100-122-120-0000-02 TMH SUBS SALARIES 250.00 440 72.60 0.00 17740 7
100-122-210-0000-02 INSURANCE 290,00 1679 9898 000 19102 66
100-122-220-0000-02 RETIREMENT 1,122.19 11997 613.93 000 50826 45
100-122-230-0000-02 FICA 542.86 4243 216.59 10,00 32627 60
100-122-270-0000-02 WORK. COMP. 100.00 1124 5665 000 4335 8
100-127-115-0000-02 SALARY o 0.00 973.24 © 12503 000 125,03 0
100-127-120-0000-02 LD SUBS SALARIES 2,500.00 99.00 163350 000 866.50 35
100-127-210-0000-02 INSURANCE 6,525.00 37175 222692 © 000 429808 66
100-127-220-0000-02 RETIREMENT 149.24 -123.96 8281 000 23205 155
100-127-230-0000-02 FICA ' 964.31 -40.95 155 0.00 97186 101
100-127-270-0000-02 WORK. COMP. 100.00 -1.58 181 000 0181 102
100-212-110-0000-02 GUIDANCE COUNSELOR SALARIE! 75,822.00 6318.50 31,592.50 © 000 4422950 58
100-212-210-0000-02 INSURANCE 7,250.00 419.2 2487.82 000 476218 66
100-212-220-0000-02 RETIREMENT 16,536.78 1,378.06 685239 0.00 968439 59
100-212-230-0000-02 FICA 580038 47248 237328 0.0 342710 59
100-212-270-0000-02 WORK. COMP. 1,000.00 126.36 631.80 000 36820 37
100-212-332-0000-02 GUIDANCE TRAVEL 500.00 0.00 21831 000 28169 56
100-212-410-0000-02 GUIDANCE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 317.89 © 000 oesall 68
100-217-110-0000-02 CAREER SPEC SALARY 2,500.00 625.00 2,187.50 000 312.50 13
DLoadholt 01/10/2020 8:51:29AM Page 3 of 10

fl141rl2p



McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT BY FUND

CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019
IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %

BUDGETED CURRENT YEARTO DATE REMAINING
ACCOUNT, EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE  BALANCE  PCT
100 GENERAL FUND (continued)
100-217-210-0000-02 INSURANCE 250.00 16295 32590 0.00 7590 <30
100-217-220-0000-02 RETIREMENT 500.00 136.32 477,10 0.00 2290 5
160-217-230-0000-02 FICA ' 250.00 4172 161.02 0.00 §2.98 33
100-217-270-6000-02 WORKERS COMP 100.00 12.50 4375 0.00 5625 56
100-222-110-0000-02 ED MEDIA SALARIES 32,988.00 2,749.00 13,745.00 0.00 19,243.00 58
100-222-210-0000-02 INSURANCE 125.00 851 4929 000 5.7 61
100-222-220-0000-02 RETIREMENT 7,194.68 599.56 2,981.30 0.00 421338 59
100-222-230-0000-02 FICA 2,523.58 21030 1,051.49 0.00 1,472.09 58
100-222-270-0000-02 WORK. COMP. 500.00 54.98 274.90 0.00 225.10 45
100-222-430-0000-02 ED MEDIA BOOKS 2,000.00 0.00 907.90 0.00 .1,092.10 55
160-233-111-0000-02 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SALARIES 157,049.00 12,860.34 71,139.04 0.00 85,909.96 55
100-233-111-0001-02 SUPPLEMENT 5,000.00 643.92 3,863.52 0.00 1,13648 23
100-233-115-0000-02 SCHOOL. ADMIN SALARIES SECRE' 18,743.00 1,561.92 7,764.97 0.00 10,978.03 59
100-233-120-0000-02 SCHOOL ADM TEMP SALARIES 1,000.00 357.50 985.00 0.00 1500 2
100-233-210-0000-02 INSURANCE 21,035.16 2,070.54 1233524 0.00° 8,699.92 41
100-233-220-0000-02 RETIREMENT T 3834024 3,157.50 17,17548 0.00 21,164.76 55
100-233-220-0001-02 RETIREMENT 1,000.00 140.44 842.64 0.00 . 15136 16
100-233-230-0000-02 FICA 13,448.09 1,093.08 5,899.69 000 - 7,54840 56
100-233-230-0001-02 FICA ' 500.00 46.34 278.04 0.00 1221.96 a4
100-233-270-0000-02 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,586.28 289.54 1,579.15 ©0.00 7.13 0
100-233-270-0001-02 WORKER'S COMP 100.00 12.88 7728 0.00 272 23
100-233-360-0000-02 SCHOOL ADMIN PRINT & BIND 1,000.00 0.00 536.44 0.00 473.56 47
100-254-110-0000-02 OPER & MAINT JANITORS & MAID! 0.00 962.46 962.46 0.00 96246 0
100-254-210-0000-02 INSURANCE 0.00 1,054.80 1,054.80 0.00 -1,054.80 )
100-254-220-0000-02 RETIREMENT : ' : 0.00 209,91 209.91 0.00 209.91 0
100:254-230-0000-02 FICA : ' 0.00 64.04 64.04 0.00 -64.04 0
100-254-270-0000-02 WORKERS COMPENSATION 0.00 49.57 49.57 0.00 -49.57 0
100-254-321-0000-02 OPER & MAINT PUBLIC UTILITY 0.00 1,305.82 1,305.82 0.00 -1,305.82 0
100-254-325-0000-02 OPER & MAINT RENTALS - MIDDLI 0.00 15,024.69 15024.69 000  -15,024.69 0
100-254-329-0000-02 OPER & MAINT TRASH REMOVAL - 0.00 810.14 810.14 0.00 -810.14 0
100-266-340-0000-02 PHONE SERVICE MIDDLE : 0.00 764.79 76479 0.00 <764.19 0
100-271-395-0000-02 MMS STUDENT INCENTIVES 5,000.00 323.99 3,249.23 0.00 1,750.77 35
02 MCCORMICK MIDDLE SCHOOL TOTALS: 1,538,085.77 139,491.15 625.205.52 14904  912,731.21 59
03 MCCORMICK ELEM. SCHOOL _ :

100-111-110-0000-03 KINDERGARTEN TEACHER SALAR 170,703.25 6,527.82 4568460 000 12501865 7
100-111-115-0000-03 KINDERGARTEN AIDE SALARIES 37,297.00 1,568.42 9417.63 0.00 27,879.37 75
100-111-120-0000-03 KINDERGARTEN SUBSTITUTE TEA 1,000.00 184.16 84082 000 159.18 16
100-111-210-0000-03 INSURANCE 34,737.66 1,008.65 8,461.13 0,00 26,276.53 76
100-111-220-0000-03 RETIREMENT 45910.10 1,796.52 12,095.26 0.00 33814.84 74
100-111-230:0000-03 FICA 16,103.27 622.80 422186 0.00 11,881.41 74
100-111-270-0000-03 WORK. COMP. 1221,79 261.24 1418.11 0.00 .19632  -16
100-111-410-0000-03 KINDERGARTEN SUPPLIES 3,000.00 0,00 1,906.38 0.00 1,093.62 36
100-112-110-0000-03 PRIMARY TEACHERS SALARIES 338,581.50 29,801.50 146,830.76 000  191,750.74 57
100-112-115-0000-03 PRIMARY TEACHING ASSISTANT 24,047.00 221891 10,234.59 0.00 13,812.41 57
100-112-120-0000-03 PRIMARY SUB TEACHERS SALARII 1,500.00 661.66 1,778.34 0.00 27834 -19
100-112-210-0000-03 INSURANCE 56,7712.58 3,505.29 18,690.14 0.00 38,082.44 67
100-112-220-0000-03 RETIREMENT 79,089.28 7,083.09 36,336.04 0.00 4215324 54
DLoadholt 01/10/2020 8:51:29AM Page 4 of 10

fl141ri2p




McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

63548 - ...

46927 ..

34650

IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %

YEAR TODATE

REMAINING

11,858.35

3,180.01 -

190639
227,118.33

601585 .

34573.14
49,664.01
17317.00

4,650.19

750.58 .

40,126.41
20,849.99

1,007.50

3,004.98
‘ 4,696.10
1,620.01

439.17

31112
17.30

67.54
2.81

76,22
811
25,182.12
7,712.60
305.00

5'579 15

FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT BY FUND
CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019
e BUDGETED . CURRENT
160 GENERAL FUND {continued)
100-112-230-0000-03 FICA 27,741.08 2,42621
100-112-270-0000-03 WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,50076 - 655.70
100-112-410-0000-03 PRIMARY SUPPLIES 3,00000 . 0.00
100:113-110-0000-03 ELEM TEACHERS SALARIES 544,624.75 45,403.74
100-113-120-0000-03 ELEM SUBS 4,000,00 2,264.18
100-1‘13»21041000-03 INSURANCE - 79,858.52 5,891.83
100-113-220-0000-03'RETIREMENT 118,782.66 9,997.05
100-113-230-0000-03 FICA 41,663.79 3,51597
100-113-270-0000-03 WORK. COMP. . 435444 953.36
100-113-332-0000-03 TEACHER TRAVEL 1,000.00- 607.68
100:113-410-0000-03° ELEM SUPPLIES 49,600,00 14,064.01
100-121-110-0000-03 EMH TEACHERS SALARIES 51,988.00 - 4,160.50
100-121:120-0000-03 EMH SUBSTITUTES . 1,500.00 3250
100-121-210-0000-03 INSURANCE 7,250.00
100-121-220-0000-03. RETIREMENT 11,338.58 907.42
100-121-230-0000-03 FICA 3,977.08 307.36
100-121-270-0000-03 WORK. COMP. 1,000.00 8385
100-122-110-0000-03 TMH SALARY 500,00 64.06
100:122-210-0000-03 INSURANCE 500.00 027
100-122-220-0000-03 RETIREMENT 500.00 1398
100-122-230-06000-03 FICA 100.00 4.90
- 100-122-270-0000-03' WORKERS COMPENSATION 100,00 . 128
100-123-210-0000-03 INSURANCE . 100.00 000
100-127-110-0000-03 .LD TEACHER. * 38,830.00 4,754.52
100:127-115-0000-03 LD TA ‘ 2355820 154252
100-127-120-0000-03 LD SUBS SALARIES 500.00 65.00
100-127-210-0000-03 INSURANCE " 18,581.06 771129
100-127-220-0000-03 RETIREMENT 15,546.78 1,387.56
100-127-230-0000-03 FICA 5453.13
100-127-270-0000-03, WORK. COMP. - 86252 12724
100-145:110-0000-03; HOMBOUND ELEMENTARY 1,000.00 465.00
100-145-220-0000-03 HBRETIREMENT 250.00 " 101.42
: T 100.00 - © 3430
|oo-145-27o-oooo-os HBWORKERS COMPENSAT[ON 100.00 930
100-16!-110-0000-03 SALARY ' T 1,00000 16012
TEACHASSISTSALARY 205670 17140
017 4
44851 T230
157.34 .- 24.60
1248 662
50000  -391.9
5472400 456034
2500 0 1702
1193530 99462
418639
5000 9120
150000 " 22883
100-213-110-0000-03 NURSE'S SALARY 1000000~ 1,68438

DLoadholt .

ﬂl4lr12p

01/10/2020 8:51:29AM

. .0.00

L 000
000

.0.00
- .000
-.2.0.00
0.00

0.00 -

0.00

© 21,59048
Aooo.

0.00

. 0.00

10.00

000
000
0.00

0.00
-0.00

;{:0.00, B

- 0.00

000 .
-.000 .
© 000 . .

000

g ooof.-'
000
000
. '_,_..ooo,_{ .

000

1588273 5

*. 32075 9
- 109361 36
31750642 58
. 201585 50
4528538 57
69,118.65 58
2434679 58
20425 4
249.42 25
-1251689 . 25
TU3Liks0l T éo
49250 33
- 424502 59
6,642.48 59
2,357.07 59
560.83 56
188.88 38
48270 97
43246 86
76.19 76
9378 94
9189 92
13,647.88 35
15,845.60 67
19500 39
12701 91 68
8.362 14 54
2,975, 75,; 55
19547...-; 23
5000 - 5

' 8
23

79

14

58

" 59

17

18

72

100

58

77

59

59

9

35

16

Page 5 of 10



McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT BY FUND
CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019
IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %
BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
ACCOUNT EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE  BALANCE - PCT
100 GENERAL FUND (continued) .
100-213-210-0000-03 INSURANCE 500.00 317.54 635.08 0.00 <135.08 27
100-213-220-0000-03 RETIREMENT 2,000.00 367.36 1,836.81 0.00 163.19 8
100-213-230-0000-03 FICA 1,600.00 122,52 612,61 0.00 387.39 39
100-213-270-0000-03 WORKERS COMPENSATION 500.00 33.68 168.43 0.00 33157 66
100-222-110-0000-03 ED MEDIA SALARIES 32,988.00 2,749.00 13,745.00 0.00 19,243.00 58
100-222-210-0000-03 INSURANCE 125.00 8.51 49.29 0.00 75.71 61
100-222-220-0000-03 RETIREMENT - 7,194.68 599.56 2,981.30 0.00 4,213.38 59
100-222-230-0000-03 FICA 2,523.58' 21030 1,051.49 0.00 1,472.09 58
100-222-270-0000-03 WORKERS COMPENSATION 500.00 5498 274.90 0.00 225.10 45
100-222-430-0000-03 ED MEDIA BOOKS ~ 1,500.00 0.00 779.70 302.36 417.94 28
100-222-440-0000-03 ED MEDIA PERIODICALS 1,000.00 0.00 334.80 0.00 1665.20 67
100-233-111-0000-03 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SALARIES 136,744.00 11,395.34 6291828 - 0.00 73,825.72 54
100-233-111-0001-03 SUPPLEMENT 1,000.00 120.08 600.40 0,00 399.60 40
100-233-115-0000-03 SCHOOL ADMIN SALARIES SECRE 17,763.00 1,480.24 7,401.20 0.00 10,361.80 58
100-233-120-0000-03 SCHOOL ADM TEMP SALARIES 500.00 55.00 247.50 0.00 252,50 51
100-233-210-0000-03 INSURANCE 21,273.44 1,071.82 6,356.62 0.00 14,916.82 70
100-233-220-0000-03 RETIREMENT 33,697.98 2,820.16 15313.06 0,00 18,384.92 55
100-233-220-0001-03 RETIREMENT 250.00 26.18 130.91 0.00 . 119.09 48
100-233-230-0000-03 FICA 11,819.79 956.53 5252.64 0.00 = - 656715 56
100-233-230-0001-03 FICA 100.00 890 44.78 0.00 8522 55
100-233-270-0000-03 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,291.88 25862 1,411.39 0.00 -119,51 9
100-233-270-0001-03 WORKER'S COMP 100.00 2.40 12.00 0.00 88.00 88
100-254-110-0000-03 OPER & MAINT JANITORS & MAID! 0.00 - 2,333.34 2,333.34 0.00 £2333.34 0
100-254-210-0000-03 INSURANCE 0.00 1,237.96 1,237.96 0.00 -1,237.96 0
100-254-220-0000-03 RETIREMENT 0.00 508.90 508.90 . 0.00 - -508.90 0
180-254-230-0000-03 FICA 0.00 161.98 161.98 0.00 -161.98 0
100-254-270-0000-03 WORKERS COMPENSATION 0.00 94.52 94.52 0.00 9452 0
100-254-321-0000-03 OPER & MAINT PUBLIC UTILITY 0.00 1,305.82 1,305.82 0.00 <1,305.82 0
100-254-325-0000-03 OPER & MAINT RENTALS - ELEM 0.00 14,012.78 14,012.78 0.00 - -14,012.78 0
100-254-329-0000-03 OPER & MAINT TRASH REMOVAL - 0.00 - 850.73 850.73 0.00 -850.73 0
100-266-340-0000-03 PHONE SERVICE ELEMENTARY 0.00 603.89 603.89 0.00 603.89 0
100-271-395-0000-03 MES STUDENT INCENTIVES 2,000.00 29833 1,220.22 0.00 77978 39
100-350-115-0000-03 CHILDCARE WORKERS 17,021.60 -5,707.70 19.35 . 000 17,002.25 100
100-350-220-0000-03 RETIREMENT 3,712.41 -1,236.32 422 0.00 370819 100
100-350-230-0000-03 FICA : 1,302.15 -417.75 1.40 0.00 130075 100
100-350-270-0000-03 WORKMENS COMP 0.00 . 026 0.26 0.00 026 0
.- 03 MCCORMICK ELEM. SCHOOL TOTALS: 2,258,716.65 202,084.88 964,366.25 2229284  1.272,057.56 56
05 COMPLEX-ELEM/MIDDLEHIGH ,

100-113-210-0000-05 INSURANCE 100.00 -34.04 17.02 0.00 82.98 83
100-211-110-0000-05 ATTENDANCE CLERK COMPLEX 26,516.00 1,104.83 10,337.25 0.00 16,178.75 61
100-211-210-0000-05 INSURANCE 7,250.00 0.00 1,965.36 0.00 5,284.64 73
100-211-220-0000-05 RETIREMENT 5,783.14 240.96 2,168.64 “0.00 3,614.50 63
100-211-230-0000-05 FICA 2,028.47 84.52 790.80 0.00 123767 61
100-211-270-0000-05 WORKER'S COMP 500,00 22.10 198.90 0.00 301.10 60
100-254-110-0000-05 COMPLEX CUSTODIAL SALARY 134,463.00 5,751.57 65.994.79 0.00 6846821 51
100-254-120-0000-05 SUBSTITUTE CUSTODIANS 20,000.00 6.439.25 24,413.49 0.00 441349 22

- 100-254-130-0000-05 COMPLEX CUSTODIAL OVERTIME 32,444.00 1,211.60 6,923.08 0.00 25,520.92 79
DLoadholt 01/10/2020 8:51:29AM Page 6 of 10

fli41r12p



FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT BY FUND
CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019T0 12/31/2019
IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %
o ‘BUDGETED, = - CURRENT YEARTO DATE REMAINING
100 GENERAL FUND (continued) , - s
100-254-210-0000-05 INSURANCE 5027344 0.00 15,154.58 000 3511886 70
100-254-220-0000-05 RETIREMENT 3640242 - 216242 18448.08 000 . 1795434 49
100-254-230-0000-05 FICA 12,76839 984.81 7,029.60 £ 000 573879 45
100-254-270-0000-05 WORKERS COMPENSATION 406759 . 63076 459631 - .0.00 42872 -10
100-254-321-0000-05 OPER & MAINT PUBLIC UTILITY 50,000.00 0.00 10979.97 . 000 3902003 78
100-254-323-0000-05 OPER & MAINT REPAIRS 40,000.00 0.00 5659.82 000 3434018 86
100-254-325-0000-05 ‘OPER & MAINT SERVICE CONTRAC - - 180,000.00 16207.74 96,851.10 000 83,4890 46
100-254-329-0000-05 COMPLEX TRASH REMOVAL 3500000 - 0.00 4,755.84 000 3024416 86
100-254-332-0000-05 TRAVEL g ' 1,00000 . 119.87 70451 000 29549 30
100-254-410-0000-05 COMPLEX OPERATIONS/MAINT SU 50,000.00 ° 0.00 7.968.88 - - 0,00 42,031.12 84
100-254-410-1000-05 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES COMPLEX-k . 6500000 ~ 1,567.67 19,670.72 000 4532928 70
100-254-470-0000-05 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCEEN 38500000 - ' 35,141.53 . 18817049 000 19682951 sl
100-256-210-0000-05 INSURANCE - 6844688 . -2438.94 000 .~ 000 6844688 100
100-256-220-0000-05 RETIREMENT - 31,725.26 -1,113.00 000 000 3172526 100
100-256-230-0000-05 FICA 11,127.84 41832 - 0.00 - 000 1112784 100
100-256-270-0000-05 WORKERS COMPENSATION 945.58 -261.78 0.00 0.00 94558 100
100-258-110-0000-05 COMPLEX SECURITY SALARY 750000 . - -3512.50 1,900.00 - 000 560000 75
100-258-220-0000-05 RETIREMENT - 2,500.60 - -660.18 38112 000 . 211948 85
100-258-230-0000-05 FICA 50000 - - -26872 14535 000 . 35465 7
100-258-270-0000-05 WORKERS COMPENSATION 500.00 -165.92 82.89 000 4171 83
100-266-110-0000-05- TECHNOLOGY SALARIES 30,00000 < -19,251.02 000, . -000 - 3000000 100
100-266-210-0000-05 INSURANCE 885058 =  -2,366.74 000 . - - 000 . BB5058 100
100:266-220-0000-05 RETIREMENT 5,000.00 -4,19864 000~ - 000 . 500000 100
100-266-230-0000-05 FICA 2,000.00 147269 000 ... . ,000 . ..200000 100
100-266-270-0000-05 WORKER'S COMP 500.00 -384.99 000 - 000 - . 50000 100
100-266-332-0000:05 TRAVEL .~ 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 200000 000 0
100-266-340-0000-05 ' PHONE SERVICE - 1500000 .- -11,283.79 ; 0.00 . 000 - 1500000 100
100:271-332-0000-05 COACHES WRKSHP TRAVEL 1,100.00 -910.16 1ozos-:~ o000 9
100-211‘ 410-0000-05 ATHLETIC SUPPLIES L 15000 -14432 0005 000 . 15000 100
05 COMPLEX- ELEMMDDLE/(-HGHTOTALS 1326,543.19;' 2278388 ‘.495,410;61 oo, 0200000 82913252 1 63
. mmsmcromca : - s T IR

110483 11048: C 000 Coiimss o

419.72 41972 Vol a7z 0

240.96 240.96 000 24 0

84.52 84 000 0

. : ... 200 2210 7000 22, 0
100-321-110-0000-10 IMPROV OF INSTR SALARY 2700 © 7 '796402 - 5064126 00 ¢ 6178574 57
100-221-210-0000-10 IMPROV OF INSTR HEALTH INS 1063672 69529 3,794.08 L0007 684264 64
100-221-220-0000:10 IMPROV OF INSTR RETIREMENT -, 2582893 3,103.31 1241123+ . 000 .13‘,4177‘0, 52
‘100-221-230-0000-10‘ Mpgovopmsmmm ' 905967 - SOATB. .. . 378388 . 000 . 58
100-221-270-0000-10 IMPROV OF msmwonxmsco 95333 15928 101281 - - - -000 -6
100-223-210-0000-10 INSURANCE " L TOMTZ. o 99872 000~ . 000 - 100
100-223-220-0000-10 RETIREMENT - - - 0.00 - 39.60 0.00 000 0
100-223-230-0000:10 FICA ‘ 605658+ -50.63 000: - . 000 100
100-223-270-0000-10 WORKERS COMPENSATION . 000 001 L0000 o 000 - 0, 0
100-223-395-0000-10 ‘PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 200000 0 0 7500 104122 S 000 43
100-224-110-0000-10- IMPROVEMENT OF INSTRUCTION © 6867140 ;- 568690 . .32,3.86’40 . 000 53

DLoadholt . - 01/10/2020 8:51:29AM

fll4irl2p

McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Page 7.0f 10




McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT BY FUND

CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019

IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %

BUDGETED CURRENT YEARTODATE REMAINING
ACCOUNT EXPENDITURE ~EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE  BALANCE  PCT
100 GENERAL FUND (continued)
100-224-210-0000-10 INSURANCE 6,429.69 57157 341192 0.00 3,012.77 47
100-224-220-0000-10 RETIREMENT 14,977.23 1,240.30 7,048.72 0.00 7,928.51 53
100-224-230-0000-10 FICA 5253.36 421.00 2,402.24 0.00 2.851.12 54
100-224-270-0000-10 WORKER'S COMP 819.32 113.74 647.71 0.00 171.61 21
100-224-410-0000-10 IMPROV INSTRUCTION SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 915.20 0.00 1,084.80 54
100-231-115-0000-10 BOARD SECRETARY SALARY 1,000.00 101.25 51547 000 484.53 48
100-231-220-0000-10 RETIREMENT BOARD SECRETARY 250,00 2208 242 0.00 131.58 55
100-231-230-0000-10 FICA BOARD SECRETARY 10000 T 39.27 0.00 60.73 61
100-231-260-0000-10 BOE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP TAX 12,000.00 0.00 11,506.40 000 - 49360 4
100-231-270-0000-10 WORK COMP BOARD SECRETARY 100.00 202 9.51 000 - 9049 %0
100-231-290-0000-10 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 1,000.00 0.00 83520 0.00 164.80 16
100-231-315-0001-10 BOARD OF ED SACS ‘ 4,800.00 0.00 4,800.00 0.00 000 -0
100-231-318-0000-10 BOE AUDITOR SERVICES 29,000.00 18,850.00 29,850.00 000 - -850.00 3
100-231-319-0000-10 LEGAL & OTHER PROF/TECH SERV 30,000.00 2,167.50 11,844.52 0.00 18,155.48 61
100-231-332-0000-10 BOARD OF ED TRAVEL 10,000.00 428586 10,640.72 000 -640.72 6
100-231-390-0000-10 BOE TRUSTEE'S PER DIEM 10,000.00 1,200.00 5,175.00 000 4,825.00 48
100-231-395-0000-10 BOE OTHER PROF & TECH SERV. 0.00 3,884.68 3,884.68 000  -3,884.68 0
100-231-395-0099-10 SUPT SEARCH EXPENSES 20,000.00 500,00 500.00 0.00 19,500.00 98
100-231-399-0000-10 STUDENT INSURANCE 1,10000 ° 0.00 1,00250 - 000 97.50 1
100-231-640-0000-10 BOE DUES & FEES 10,000.00 0.00 9,822.50 0.00 177.50 2
100-232-115-0000-10 OFFICE OF SUPT SECRETARY 20,000.00 9,836.74 0.00 000 - 2000000 100
100-232-140-0000-10 VACATION PAY - 5,000.00 000 352991 0.00 1,470.09 29
100-232-210-0000-10 OS INSURANCE 100,00 -81.56 0.00 0.00 10000 100
100-232-220-0000-10 OS RETIREMENT 4,000.00 291531 0.00 000 - 400000 100
100-232-230-0000-10 OS FICA 1,500.00 <1,015.69 0.00 000 - 1,50000 100
100-232-270-0000-10 OS WORKMENS COMP 500.00 -196.78 " 0.00 000 50000 100
160-232-315-0000-10 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 135,000.00 10,416.66 62,499.96 0.00 72,500.04 54
100-232-332-0000-10 OFFICE OF SUPT TRAVEL 20,000.00 83355 11,518.30 0.00 8,481.70 42
100-232-410-0000-10 OS SUPPLIES 117,730.00 246.16 21,13654 0.00 94,593.46 80
100-232-640-0000-10 SUPT OFF DUES & FEES 5,000.00 59.46 3,570.46 0.00 1,429.54 29
100-252-110-0000-10 FINANCE & FISCAL SERV SALARIE 50,274.00 4,189.50 25,137.00 0.00 25,137.00 50
100-252-210-0000-10 FISCAL SERVICES INSURANCE 7,250.00 635.08 3,810.44 0.00 3,439.56 47
100-252.220-0000-10 FISCAL SERVICES RETIREMENT 11,964.76 913.72 5,482.32 0.00 6,482.44 54
100-252-230-0000-10 FISCAL SERVICES FICA 3,845.96 304.42 1,829.64 1000 2,016.32 52
100-252-270-0000-10 FISCAL SERVICES WORKMENS CO 1,000.00 83.80 502.80 0.00 497.20 50
100-252-312-0000-10 CONSULTANT 50,000.00 4,320.00 29,600.00 000 2040000 41
100-252-332-0000-10 FISCAL SERVICES TRAVEL 3,000.00 6786 2,245.04 000 75496 25
100-252-410-0000-10 FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES - AP 7,500.00 3809 4,930.78 0.00 256922 34
100-252-640-0000-10 FISCAL SERVICES DUES & FEES 1,500.00 000 1,057.45 0.00 442.55 30
100-252-690-0000-10 FISCAL OTHER FEES 15,000.00 -3,400.05 7,141.22 0.00 725878 48
100-254-110-0000-10 OP\MNT MNT MEN CUSTODIAL ST: 39,583.00 3,41008 24,446.32 000 15,136.68 38
100-254-130-0000-10 MAINTENANCE OVERTIME 5,400.00 450.11 5,724.84 . 000 -324.84 -6
100-254-140-0000-10 VACATION PAY OUT 000 1,095.93 1,095.93 0.00 -1,095.93 0
100-254-210-0000-10 OPER & MAINT INSURANCE 8,301.76 482,68 2,892.54 0.00 540922 65
100-254-220-0000-10 OPER & MAINT RETIREMENT 881063 1,080.93 5,489.40 0.00 332123 38
100-254-230-0000-10 OPER & MAINT FICA 344120 369.32 2,332.37 0.00 1,108.83 32
100-254-270-0000-10 OPER & MAINT WORKMENS COMP 1,209.39 165.57 1,302.54 0.00 93.15 -8
100-254-321-0000-10 OPER & MAINT PUBLIC UTILITY 5,000.00 121.60 758.26 0.00 424174 85
DLoadholt 01/10/2020 8:51:29AM Page 8 of 10

fll4iri2p




McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %

YEAR TODATE
EXPENDITURE

152.69
6,435.57
54,189.48
30,207.62
87.00
19,573.72
6.997.82
1,170.26
5,660.50
0.00

0.00
27.30
£7,612.06
24,520.40

4,7712.77

2,703.85
371776
11,695.34
3,543.17
7,051.86
2,065.35
429521
682.50
172,49
0.00
2.962.15
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
658.27
6.645.99
21,589.56
4,884.66

470868

164441

43176 .

13,771.00
1,623.61
-182.00
2217.03

500.00

27,823.64
3,601.16
6,068.32
2,12849

556.43

FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT BY FUND
CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019
BUDGETED CURRENT
ACCOUNT EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE
100 GENERAL FUND (cortinued)
100-254-323-0000-10 OPER & MAINT REPAIRS 4,000.00 0.00
100-254-323-9599-10 COPIER MAINTENANCE 10,000.00 0.00
100-254-324-0000-10 OPER & MAINT PROPERTY INS - DI 41,000.00 6,69242
100-254-325-0000-10 OPER & MAINT SERVICE CONTRAC 50,000.00 2,048.81
100-254-332-0000-10 OPER & MAINT TRAVEL 700.00 87.00
100-254-340-0000-10 OPER & MAINT COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 19,573.72
100-254-410-0000-10 OPER & MAINT SUPPLIES 20,000.00 287.39
100-254-410-1000-10 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES DO 1,500.00 101.50
100-254-470-0000-10 OPER & MAINT ENERGY 30,000.00 1,039.38
100-254-550-0000-10 TRACTOR/VAN MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
100-254-555-0000-10 DISTRICT SUV/CAR 63,000.00 0.00
100-254-690-0000-10 OPER & MAINT OTHER 100.00 0.00
100-255-110-0000-10 PUPIL TRANS BUS DRIVERS 246,411.00 23,319.98
100-255-120-0255-10 BUS MONITORS 73,549.00 5,714.40
100-255-130-0000-10 BUS DRIVER OVERTIME PAY 27,000.00 1,11541
100-255-130-0255-10 BUS MONITOR OVERTIME 7,500.00 1,148.75
100-255-210-0000-10 PUPIL TRANS INSURANCE 1,051.76 62.96
100-255-220-0060-10 PUPIL TRANS RETIREMENT 59,630.94 2,949.79
100-255-220-0255-10 RETIREMENT 17,676.79 839.27
100-255-230-0000-10 PUPIL TRANS FICA 20,915.94 1,841.84
100-255-230-0255-10 FICA 6,200.25 52075
100-255-270-0000-10 PUPIL TRANS WORKMENS COMP 5,334.58 1,088.53
100-255-270-0255-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,620.98 166,11
100-255-319-0000-10 PUPIL TRANS.BUS DRIVER DRUG 1 2,000.00 104.49
100-255-323-0000-10 INSPECTION/REPAIRS TO BUSES 7,000.00 0.00
100-255-332-0001-10 BUS DR TRAVEL REIMBURSEMEN1 0.00 2,962.15
100-256-210-0000-10 INSURANCE BC/BS ) 4,508.20 -293.76
100-256-220-0000-10 FOOD SERV RETIRE - 8,528.15 126231
100-256-230-0000-10 FOOD SERV FICA 2,991.30 -431.58
100-256-270-0000-10 FOOD SERV WORKMENS COMP 473.13 11574
100-263-332-0000-10 INFORMATION SERVICES TRAVEL 1,000.00 3596
100-263-345-3000-10 PR TECHNOLOGY MAINTENANCE 7,500.00 0.00
100-264-115-0000-10 HR ADMIN ASSIST 43,179.00 3,598.26
100-264-210-0000-10 INSURANCE 7,250.00 814.70
100-264-220-0000-10 RETIREMENT 9,417.34 784.78
100-264-230-0000-10 FICA 3,303.19 274.08
100-264-270-0000-10 WORKERS COMPENSATION 500.00 71.96
100-264-314-0000-10 STAFF SERVICES . 0.00 13,771.00
100-264-332-0000-10 PERSONNEL TRAVEL 2,500.00 0.00
100-264-395-0001-10 SLED CHECK PAYMENTS 0.00 -52.00
100-264-410-0000-10 HUMAN RESOURCES SUPPLIES 3,000.00 82.50
100-264-640-0000-10 HUMAN RES DUES & FEES 1,000.00 0.00
100-266-110-0000-10 TECHNOLOGY SALARIES 0.00 27,823.64
100-266-210-0000-10 INSURANCE 0.00 3,601.16
100-266-220-0000-10 RETIREMENT 0.00 | 6,068.32
100-266-230-0000-10 FICA 000  2,12849
100-266-270-0000-10 WORKERS COMPENSATION 0.00 556.43
100-266-340-0000-10 PHONE SERVICE DISTRICT 10,000.00 ~7,095.12

DLoadholt

fll41r12p

01/10/2020 8:51:229AM

0.00

ENCUMBRANCE ~ BALANCE

0.00
0.00
0.00

4452.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00

35,005.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000
0.00
©0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 .

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

REMAINING
FCIT
3,847.31 9%
3,564.43 36
-13,18948  -32
15,340.38 31
613.00 28
-19573.72 0
13,002.18 65
329.74 2
24,339.50 81
-35,095.00 0
6300000 100
7270 73
158,798.94 64
49,028.60 67
2222723 82
4,196.15 64
674.00 64
47,935.60 80
14,133.62 80
13,864.08 66
4,134.90 67
1,039.37 19
938.48 58
1,827.51 91
700000 100
-2962.15 [}
490820 100
852815 100
299130 100
47313 100
34173 34
854.01 1
21,589.44 50
2,365.34 33
470866 50
1,658.78 50
68.24 14
-13,771.00 0
876.39 35
182.00 0
782.97 26
500,00 50
-27,823.64 0
-3,601.16 0
-6,068.32 0
2,128.49 0
55643 0
1000000 100
Page 9 of 10



McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT BY FUND

CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019
IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %

BUDGETED CURRENT YEARTODATE REMAINING
ACCOUNT EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE  BALANCE  PCI
100 GENERAL FUND (continued)

100-266-345-0000-10 PURCHASED SERVICE TECH -LICE} 15,000.00 11,548.00 22,800.21 0.00 -7,800.21 52
100-266-395-0000-10 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 25,000.00 13,406.13 33,619.31 1597400  -24,593.31 98
100-266-410-0000-10 DATA PROCESSING SUPPLIES 18,000.00 14,706.53 30,214.64 5527430  -67,48894  -375
100-266-445-0000-10 DATA PROCESSING TECH SUPPLIES 36,000.00 0.00 34,558.24 0.00 1,441.76 4
100-266-545-0000-10 ERATE/EQUIPMENT/MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,778617  -30,778.67 0
100-271-110-0000-10 AD & ACTIVITIES' DIRECTOR SALA 2,000.00 -654.04 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100
100-271-220-0000-10 RETIREMENT 448.00 -142.65 0.00 0.60 448.00 100
160-271-230-0000-10 FICA 120.00 - 4838 0.00 0.00 120.00 100
100-271-270-0000-10 WORKERS COMP 100.00 -13.08 0.00 0.00 100.00 100
100-421-710-0000-10 TRANSFER TO SPECIAL FUNDS 100,000.00 0.00 73,584.59 0.00 2641541 26
100-425-710-0000-10 TRANSFER TO FOOD SERVICE 75,000.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 75,000.00 100

10 DISTRICT OFFICE TOTALS: 2,022,79520 22517498 1,022,945.92 141,573.97  858,27531 42

16 ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL

100-115-210-0000-16 INSURANCE 100.00 -37.58 ;7.02 0.00 82.98 83

16 ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL TOTALS: 10000 - . -37.58 17.02 0.00 8298 83

49 FIRST STEPS : ‘ _

100-350-210-0000-49 INSURANCE '5,609.38 -1,678.82 0.00 000 - 560938 100
100-350-270-0000-49 WORKERS COMPENSATION 205.96 -114.15 0.00 0,00 20596 100

49 FIRST STEPS TOTALS: 5,815.34 -1,792.97 0.00 0.00 "5,815.34 160

100 GENERAL FUND TOTALS: 9,506,000.00 838,43847 4,139,153.13 2104176  5,145,805.11 54

___ 950600000 83843847 4,139,153.13 2104176 514580511 54
DLoadholt 01/10/2020 8:51:29AM Page 10 of 10

fli4iri2p



McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT BY FUND

CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019
IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50%

R . . BUDGETED : = CURRENT YEARTO DATE REMAINING
100 GENERALFUND
0ot : : e , W

100-001-210-000@00 ADVALOREMTAXES 334690000 - 297,356.94 69341116 000 2,653488.84 Y:)
100-001-280-0000-00 REVENUE IN LIEU OF TAXES (NFS) - 252,10000 0.00 C0.00 © 000 252,10000 100
100-001-510-0000-00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 1,000.00 000 333 000 - 99667 100
100-001-910-0000-00 RENTALS o 0.00 650.00 485000 000 -4880.00 0
10&001-990-0000-00 TRANS REBATES RECORDS MISC 000 - 4413 506805 .. - 000 506805 0
100-001-999-0000-00 'MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE =~ 3500000 0.00 4319623 - 000 . 819623 23
‘ 001 TOTALS: ~  3,63500000  29805L07 ____ T746558.77 000 "32,888,44[,23‘ 79

003 : ; ‘ _ o
mooos-moooom BUS DRIVERS SALARY . 10839500 9,032.92 5419752 © 000 - 5419748 50
' 100-003-162-0000-00 BUS DRIVERW/C +7,867.00 0,00 78721 000 021 0
100-003-180-0000-00 FRINGE BENEFITS EMPLOYERCO! 47421400 38700.16 232,201.01 000 24201299 - 5l
100-003-181-0000-00 RETIREE INSURANCE 32828500 2735714 164,142.86 000 ° 16414214 50
100-003-186-0000-00 STATE AID TO CLASSROOMS-TEAC 160,168.00 20,009.19 2000919 °. 000 14015881 88
100-003-300-0000-00 EFA - 101056100 000 .00 - - ¢ 000 101056100 100
100-003-311-0000-00 KINDERGARTEN 0.00 3,507.44 21,044.69 000  -21,04469 0
100-003-312-0000-00 PRIMARY . 0.00 10,575.30 6345182 .. 000 . 0
100-003-313-0000-00 ELEMENTARY 000  22249.14 133.494.84 o000 -1334" 0
100-003-314-0000-00 HIGH R o 000 - - 7,183.83 4300298 000  -43,10298 0
100:003-315-0000-00 TMH ~ = e 000 - 55885 335302 000  -3353.12 0
100-003-316-0000-00 SPEECH HC : : 0.00 343531 20,611.86 0.00  -20,611.86 0
100-003-317-0000-00 HOMEBOUND . ' 0.00 23.74 142.44 0.00 -142.44 0
100-003-321-6000-00 EH SRELE L 000 o 1826 109.57 000  -10957 0
100-003-322-0000-00 EMH AR 0.00 © 60542 3,632.55 000  -363255 0
100-003-323-0000-00 LD . 0.00 10,192.69 61,156.14 000  -61,156.14 0
100-003-326-0000-00 OH 000 17898 107388 000  -1,073.88 0
100-003-327-0000-00 VOCATIONAL 000 10,798.11 64,788.69 000 - -64,788.69 0
160-003-331-0000-00 AUTISM ' 000 1,304.90 782943 0.00  -7,82943 0
100-003-332-0000-00 HIGH ACHIEVING 0.00 42553 2,553.18 000 25548 O
" 100-003-334-0000-00 LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY - 0.00 - 5935 356.13 0.00 35613 0
100-003-351-0000-00 ACADEMIC ASSISTANCE 0.00 4,561.23 27,367.39 000  -27,367.39 0
100-003-352-0000-00 PUPILS IN POVERTY : 0.00 10,189.95 61,139.70 000  -61,139.70 0
100-003-353-0000-00 DUAL. : 0.00 499.50 2,997.00 000 -2,997.00 0
100-003-810-0000-00 PROPERTY TAX RELIEF 404,119.00 0.00 363,706.98 000 4041202 10
100-003-820-0000-00 HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 36639100 000 000 0.00 36639100 100
100-003-825-0000-00 PROPERT TAX RELIEF (TIER 3) 2,500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 000 200000000 = 80
100-003-830-0000-00 MERCHANTS INVENTORY 6.000.00 0.00 4,051.50 0.00 194850 32
100-003-840-0000-00 MANUFACTURER TAX EXEMPT 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 000 3000000 100
100-003-890-0000-00 OTHER STATE PROPERTY TAX REV 85,000.00 0.00 17,272.86 000 6172714 80
100-003-990-0000-00 OTHER STATE REVENUE 25,000.00 o0 . 000 000 2500000 100
100-003-993-000000 PEBAREI‘IREMBNTCREDIT 65,000.00 0.00 60,321.33 000 467867 7
003 TOTALS: 557100000  181,466.94 1.941,975.87 0.00 362902413 65

004 :
100-004-999-0000-00 OTHER FEDERAL SOURCES - 0.00 553834 553834 000 -5538.34 0
100-004-999-0004-00 JROTC 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 000 2500000 100
- 004 TOTALS: 25,000.00 553834 553834 T 000 1946166 78

‘DLoadholt .. -01/10/2020  8:49:57AM ' Page 1 of 2
fll41ri2p : ; . as o



McCORMICK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY 2019-2020 BUDGET REPORT BY FUND

CURRENT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019

ACCOUNT

100 GENERAL FUND (continued)
005
100-005-230-0001-00 TRANS FROM EIA - FRINGE
100-005-280-0000-00 TRANS FOR INDIRECT COST

005 TOTALS:
100 GENERAL FUND TOTALS:

DLoadholt
fl141r12p

IDEAL REMAINING PERCENT: 50 %

01/10/2020 8:49:57AM

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE ECT
275,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 100
- 0.00 5,703.83 12,469.65 0.00 -12,469.65 0
275,000.00 5,703.83 12,469.65 0.00 262,530.35 95
9,506,000.00 490,760.18 2,706,542.63 000 6,79945737 72
9,506,000.00 490,760.18 2,706,542.63 0.00 6,79945737 72
b ————————— = — —

Page 2 of 2






9 ® o ® » ® 0 0 0 0 9 2 5 O © 00 0 ¢ O

Accomplishments of Goals and Strategies

August 2018 - February 2020
Schools of Inquiry and Innovation

Promote a Positive Culture & Learning Environment

New safety measures (entry gate, camera system, campus-wide communication system)
{ongoing)

New badging and access control system

Car tags - pickup safety procedures

Hall passes - safety procedures

Digital monitors throughout complex

Interactive smartboards in all classrooms

Flexible seating in classrooms and hallways (ongoing)

Branding of programs (STAR Academy, Virtual education, college/career readiness, JROTC)
(ongoing)

Uniform dress code (ongoing)

Modified school calendar (Intercessions) (ongoing)

Classrooms with wall color schemes (angoing)

Purchased additional activity busses (1-29-20)

Cameras on all yellow busses and activity busses

Installed track to host new regional and upper state meets

Equipped flex room in middle school

Equipped 2 soft rooms (MES, MMS) 1-29-20

Implementing a Broadcast Studio (1-29-20)

Gifted and talented courses for teachers

More students identified and served through gifted and talented education

Sports: school-sponsored soccer, golf (boys and girls), cross-country, Bass Fishing
Elementary school house system

Class Flags PreK-12th grade

School Spirit Branding (9-30-19) (1-29-20)

Upgraded entry to complex - 3 flag poles (1-29-20)

New signage at the complex (1-29-20)

Developed Disfrict Logo (1-29-20)

Upgraded District Office (1-29-20)

Roof Repair (entire complex)

® & & o 06 &% & ® 0 @

Provide High Quality Effective Teachers and Administrators

Hired 7 certified teachers

Attended Model Schools Conference

Attended AVID Training

Attended NewTech Summit (March, 2020)

Attended AV Training (ongoing)

Took part in Personalized Learning Training (Ongoing)
Initiated PD for Read 180 and iRead

PD tailored for principals

PBL training for 4K teachers (9-24-19)

See additional handout for list




Ensure Continuous Improvement

® 5 & ® ® 2 © © 5 © © 6 © & 6 & © © 0 O

Implemented Odysseyware Academy

Implemented STAR Academy

Implemented AVID

Continue MAP Testing

Mastery Connect for formative assessments

TE 21 for benchmark assessments

Created and implemented new MTSS and 504 procedures

Implemented an employability graduation program for special needs students
Created curriculum frameworks for elementary, middle, and high schools (ongoing)
Relocated the Early Childhood Center to the School Complex

Implemented Flexible Grouping

Special Education Policies and Procedures (1-29-20)

MTSS Policies and Procedures (1-29-20)

504 Policies and Procedures (1-29-20)

Standards-based report cards grades K-3 (1-29-20)

Implemented iRead, System 44, and iRead (1-29-20)

Plan to implement NewTech (1-29-20)

Established McCormick County Education Foundation (1-29-20)

Training for Project Lead The Way (1-29-20)

Emphasis on Formative Assessment (2-10-20)

® e 6 © o

Focus on the Future

Kindergarten, 1st, and 2nd grade iPads

Light Tables (1-29-20)

Chromeboxes attached to all smartboards

2 huddle stations installed

Implementation of Read 180, iRead, Project Lead the Way, Project Based Learning, and
employability paths for special needs students

Implemented FastBridge - progress monitoring for MTSS and special needs
Equipping a PAES lab (practical assessment exploration system) for special needs
Implementing entire F & P Reading Curriculum

Upgrades to network

Upgraded District Vehicles (1-29-20)

McCarmick County Education Foundation (1-29-20)

Laptops in 11th and 12th grades

Obtain & Maintain Financial Security and Stability

Secured services of Greene & Finney Auditing

Ended the 2018-2019 school year in the black audited (1-29-20)

Developed the 2019-2020 budget through a zero-based process

Re-organized the district office from 15 positions to 5 positions

Contractual agreements for specific financial, HR, PowerSchool, technology, and special
education expertise.

Streamlined efficiency and organization of district office through decluttering, establishing
protocols, and establishing procedural practices




Developed Maintenance and Capital Needs Plans (1-29-20)
PowerSchoaol Finance System

@ @2 & 2 9 © © 0 O

Establish Partnerships with our Families and Communities

Community meetings as appropriate (calendar, dress code, Odysseyware Academy)
Combined district parent/student handbook

Facebook presence in all schools

Updating the district website

Additional signage for safety procedures

Swim partnership with Taimadge, Savannah Lakes Property Owner's Association (1-28-20)
Veteran's Day Program (1-29-20)

‘Hometown Takeover” (1-29-20)

Policy Manual




Professional Development 2018-2020

ELA Professional Leamlng Opportunities from the SCDE

‘Computer Science Symposium
""«STEM Workshop wuth Lander N
4K Block Grant

Responsive Classroom e
Creative Curriculum :
Profile of the South Carolina Graduate

Visits to exemplar schools (fiexible grouping, ﬂexlble seatmg, multnage .

classrooms)

Project-Based Learning

SPED/MTSS Training

Odysseyware Academy

NWEA MAP Skills

Read to Succeed

Math Professional Learning Opportunities from the SCDE
TE21 & Mastery Connect

Science Kits

Dial 4 Training

STAR Training

Project Based Learning Training

AVID Training

Model Schools Conference

Project Lead the Way Training

Read 180, System 44, iRead Training (ongoing)
New Tech Training

Personalized Learning Training (ongoing)
Instructional Coach Training



